
    

 
                   NOTICE OF A MEETING OF   

THE SAFETY, HEALTH, AND SERVICE 
COMMITTEE 

 
 

TO:  All Members of the Safety, Health, and Service Committee 
 
 
FROM:              Kelly Ricklic, Chairman 
 
 
DATE:  Monday, November 12, 2018 
 
 
TIME: 6:00 PM 
  
 
 
PLACE:             Council Chambers 
 
 
PURPOSE: To discuss the following: 
                          1. Proposed Resolution 30-2018:  A Resolution by the Council of the City of New  
                          Philadelphia, Ohio authorizing the Mayor of the City of New Philadelphia to execute and file  
                          An application with the Office of Criminal Justice Services to provide all information and  
                          documentation required to become eligible for the Justice Assistance Grant- Law Enforcement, 
                          (JAG-LE) . 
                           2.  Preventing grass clippings and foliage from being washed into municipal storm drains; 
                           3.  The City’s legislation in regards to parking meter fines 
                               , and any other matter that should come before Committee. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
COPIES TO: All Members of the Safety, Health, and Service Committee 
  President of Council 
  All Council Members 
  Mayor  
  Law Director 
  Service Director 
  Safety Director 
  Auditor 
  Treasurer 
                          Media 
  File        
           


